MEMORANDUM

TO: Commissioner Keith, Chairman
Tulsa County Board of Cou

FROM: Richard Bales, Director
Tulsa County Park Divisi

SUBJECT: Acceptance of Donation
DATE: February 26, 2019

The Park Division respectfully request Board approval to accept on behalf of
Park Friends a $10,000.00 donation from Dale Hubbard for North Tulsa Baseball.

ORIGINAL TO COUNTY CLERK’S OFFICE FOR MONDAY, MARCH 4, 2019
COMMISSION MEETING AGENDA.

rb:

xc: Comm. Peters
file



MEMORANDUM

10: Commissioner Keith, Chairman
Tulsa County Board of County Commigsioners

FROM: Richard Bales, Director
Tulsa County Park Divisi

SUBJECT: Acceptance of Donation
DATE: February 26, 2019
The Park Division respectfully request Board approval to accept on behalf of

Park Friends a $3,000.00 donation from Pathways to Health Community
Partnership for O’Brien Park Victory Garden.

ORIGINAL TO COUNTY CLERK’S OFFICE FOR MONDAY, MARCH 4, 2019
COMMISSION MEETING AGENDA.

rb:

xc: Comm. Peters
file



MEMORANDUM

TO: Commissioner Keith, Chairman

Tulsa County Board of C ioners

FROM: Richard Bales, Directo
Tulsa County Park Div|§j

SUBJECT: Acceptance of Donation
DATE: February 26, 2019
The Park Division respectfully request Board approval to accept on behalf of

Park Friends a $2,000.00 donation from Oklahoma Tennis Foundation for
LaFortune Tennis Special Needs Program.

ORIGINAL TO COUNTY CLERK’S OFFICE FOR MONDAY, MARCH 4, 2019
COMMISSION MEETING AGENDA.

rb:

xc: Comm. Peters
file



